
From: RKI-Pressestelle <Presse@rki.de>
To: nCoV-Lage <nCoV-Lage@rki.de>

Date: 7/22/2020 5:10:54 PM
Subject: ID 1536: Ask for a hearing by the French Senate

-----Ursprüngliche Nachricht-----
Von: kontakt-rki@noreply.bund.de [mailto:kontakt-rki@noreply.bund.de] 
Gesendet: Mittwoch, 22. Juli 2020 19:02
An: RKI-Pressestelle
Betreff: Ask for a hearing by the French Senate

Name: French Senate
Institution: French Senate
Straße: 15, rue de Vaugirard
PLZ: 75006
Ort: Paris
Telefon: 0033695640416
E-Mail: a.si-mohamed@senat.fr
Betreff: Ask for a hearing by the French Senate

the French Senate has set up a committee of inquiry which wants to get informations about the work
of the RKI face to the coronavirus (http://www.senat.fr/commission/enquete
/gestion_de_la_crise_sanitaire.html).

Do you think it could be possible to organize a visio-conference with a member of your institute who
can answer somme questions about your action face to the coronavirus on september 8th, at 4 pm ?

Best regards. 
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